

22 January 2021

To: Susanna Kooistra – MCC Email: susanna.kooistra@etsi.org

CC: Ian Sharp - Alliance for Telecommunications Industry Solutions

Email: isharp@atis.org

Re: Nomination for 3GPP Technical Specification Group (TSG) SA Vice Chairman

On behalf of T-Mobile USA Inc. (ATIS), please accept the nomination of Mark L Younge. P.E. for the leadership position of Vice Chairman of the 3GPP TSG SA. Mr. Younge has over 40 years' experience in the Telecommunications field and 30 years in standardisation development. Mark has served in the leadership of ATIS, GSMA/NA, OMA, and 3GPP as well as numerous other industry fora in past years.

Mr. Younge is a Senior Member of Technical Staff at T-Mobile USA (TMUS) and has represented TMUS in 3GPP TSG SA since 2018 and in SA WG1 since 1999 serving multiple terms as its Vice Chairman. He also serves as Chairman of ATIS WTSC and is a member of the ATIS delegation to the 3GPP Program Coordination Group (PCG). Mark also administers the North American Friends of 3GPP (NAF3) hosting group. Finally, Mark has chaired the Open Mobile Alliance (OMA) Location Working Group (LOC) since 2010 and served as Treasurer and Vice Chairman of the OMA Board of Directors.

T-Mobile USA believes that Mr. Younge's experience in the standardisation of the GSM family of technologies, his leadership in those standardisation efforts and his long participation in 3GPP give him the necessary tools to continue to effectively carry out the duties of this leadership position in the 3GPP. In addition, Mark will be trained to comply with all applicable antitrust/competition laws and regulations while acting in his capacity as TSG SA Vice Chairman. If elected to Vice Chairman of TSG SA, T-Mobile US will provide the necessary resources and support for Mr. Younge to accomplish the duties and responsibilities of that office.

With best regards,

Sweet Megald

Scott F. Migaldi

Director, Standards and Technology Policy





Mark Younge - CV

Mark Younge has worked in the telecom industry for 33 years, the last 23 years in standards, and the last 21 of that in wireless. Prior to his current position of 14 years as Staff Engineer (MTS) with T-Mobile USA, Mark has had a broad range of experience including test boardman, field engineer, staff engineer, engineering manager, director of standards and certification, independent consultant, and a marketing product manager. Over the years Mark has actively participated in and has led groups in the TIA, ATIS, GSMA/NA, OMA, and 3GPP as well as numerous other industry fora. Currently he is Chairman of ATIS WTSC, is a member of the ATIS delegation to the 3GPP Program Coordination Group (PCG) and administers the North American Friends of 3GPP hosting group. In addition, Mark chairs the Open Mobile Alliance (OMA) Location Working Group (LOC) which has recently completed the LTE Positioning Protocol enhancements (LPPe) enabler and is about to complete the Secure User Plane (SUPL) version 3 enabler.





Join now

Sign in



Mark Younge P.E.

Sr. MTS Technology Design & Strategy Eng, Director Golden, Colorado · 375 connections



T-Mobile



Carnegie Mellon University

Sign in to Connect

Experience



Sr. MTS Sys Design & Strategy Eng, Director

T-Mobile

Jun 1999 - Present · 21 years 8 months

Golden CO

Represent T-Mobile's business interests in external standards development organizations and fora (e.g. 3GPP, OMA, ATIS) through participation and leadership. I am currently Chairman of the OMA LOC WG and Vice Chairman ATIS WTSC. I am also a member of the ATIS delegation to the 3GPP PCG and participate in 3GPP CT, SA TSGs and WG SA1.



Product Manager

ADC Wireless Systems Inc

May 1998 - Apr 1999 · 1 year

San Diego

Provided technical support to Sales/Marketing for GSM Voice/Data Systems.



Join now

Sign in

Feb 1998 - Apr 1998 · 3 months

Pleasanton Ca.

Provided consulting services to ADC Wireless, GSM Association North America, GSM Alliance.



Director PCS Standards and Certification

SBC/Pacific Bell Mobile Services

Apr 1993 - Jan 1998 · 4 years 10 months

Pleasanton Ca.



Engineering Manager, Transport Technology Introduction and Support

Pacific Bell

Feb 1991 - Mar 1993 · 2 years 2 months

San Ramon Ca.



Pacific Bell

5 years 11 months

Technology Consultant

Jun 1987 - Jan 1991 · 3 years 8 months

San Ramon Ca.

Field Engineer, Network Technical Support (NETEC)

Mar 1985 - May 1987 · 2 years 3 months

San Jose Ca.



Field Engineer, Data Technical Support (DATEC)

AT&T

Jun 1984 - Apr 1985 · 11 months

San Jose Ca.



Field Engineer Voice Technical Support (VOITEC)

AT&T/Pacific Telephone

Sep 1981 - May 1984 · 2 years 9 months



Join now

Sign in



Communications recnnician roll

Pacific Telephone

Jun 1980 - Aug 1981 · 1 year 3 months

Santa Ana Ca.

∑ndevco

Test Equipment/Calibration Techincian

Endevco

Jul 1976 - May 1980 · 3 years 11 months

San Juan Capistrano

Education



Carnegie Mellon University

Advanced Technology Innovation Program · Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications

1990 - 1991



University of California, Berkeley

 $Graduate \ Certificate \cdot Telecommunications \ Engineering \cdot Awarded \ with \ Distinction$

1986 - 1989

Licenses & Certifications



Registered Professional Engineer, Electrical Branch

California State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

Issued Jan 1990 · Expires Sep 2016

Credential ID E13525

Organizations

Alliance for Telecom Industry Solutions (ATIS)